West Central Phoenix Water Quality Assurance Revolving Fund (WQARF) Sites' Community Advisory Board (CAB) Public Meeting

Tuesday, May 17, 2017 6:35 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. 1110 W. Washington Street, Room 3175 A-B Phoenix, AZ 85007

MINUTES

<u>CAB Members Present</u>: Maribel Diaz, Elizabeth Zima, David Nazionale, Barbara Keene, and Rudy Pena

CAB Members Absent: Mel Butler, Sheila Tran, Laurel Welker, Chuck Gaidosh, Don Bogart

<u>ADEO Staff Present</u>: Ana Karen, Office of Administrative Counsel, Ian Bingham, Communication Director, Isabel Gutierrez, Community Involvement Coordinator (CIC); Kevin Snyder, Project Manager; Wendy Flood, Remedial Projects Support Unit Manager

<u>Members of Public Present</u>: Deran Pursoo, Geosyntec Consultants; and Janet Workman, AECOM

1. Call to Order/Introductions

Ms. Isabel Gutierrez opened the meeting at 6:35 pm and introductions were done as listed in these minutes.

2. Nominations and voting for a new CAB Co - Chair

Ms. Elizabeth Zima opened the floor for co-chair nominations and explained the role. Barbara Keen was nominated, CAB approved.

3. Acceptance and/or changes to October 28, 2014 and March 17, 2015 meeting minutes

Mr. Nazionale moved to accept the minutes, it was seconded; motion passed.

4. WCP WQARF Site Update and description of activities since previous CAB meeting (see attached presentation)

Mr. Kevin Snyder reviewed the steps of the WQARF process, provided an overall site map, summarized contaminants of concern and provided a brief history of all the sites. After explaining the steps in the process for each site Mr. Snyder discussed each induvial site.

> North Plume

Mr. Snyder discussed the history of the site, described the treatment methods used so far, provided site related pictures and reviewed contaminant concertation trends. He stated the Proposed Remedial Action Plan (PRAP) is currently being prepared and he discussed upcoming activities.

> West Osborn Complex

Mr. Snyder discussed the work that had previously been done, stated the PRAP will be reissued due to new data that was received showing some concentrations changes, reviewed site maps for the shallow and deeper aquifer and possible additional source information.

West Grand Avenue

Mr. Snyder stated the site is cleaned up and will be delisted from the WQARF registry shortly and discussed site work that has been completed.

East Grand Avenue

Mr. Snyder discussed site historical information, is investigating other source areas, Univar is working on the feasibility study and contaminant concentrations were reviewed.

> North Canal Plume

Mr. Snyder stated there are actually three separate plumes associated with this site. He reviewed recent sampling results and stated the Draft Remedial Investigation report and Remedial Objectives report (clean up goals) was issued. Comments are welcome during the comment period. There will be a public meeting in June that will review the reports in further detail as well as provide an opportunity for comment on both; comment deadline is July 10, 2017. He also informed the CAB of future activities and covered water level results.

A question was asked how deep are the samples. Mr. Snyder stated the water level varies and is first seen about 140 feet. He also discussed the geography of the sites.

5. Call to the public

A question was asked about how long the site will take for cleanup. Mr. Snyder explained that is what is covered in the reports, as well as funding. He also in response to comments, went over other factors that can influence how long clean up can take.

6. Future Meeting / Agenda

Next meeting is tentatively scheduled for June 28 to only cover the Remedial Investigation and Remedial Objectives. A more descriptive site meeting could take place approximately August 2017. A request was made for some discussion on health risk/analysis of the area/sites.

Ms. Flood reminded all that one of the sites within WCP will be coming off the registry so watch for the announcement.

Ms. Gutierrez introduced the new CAB members.

7. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:28 p.m.

This meeting was recorded on a digital device as a record of the proceedings. To listen to recording, or for additional information about the content of this meeting, contact:

ADEQ: Wendy Flood 602-771-4410.